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Crown Pastoral Land
Tenure Review

Lease name: MT NIMROD
Lease number: PT 094

Public Submissions
-Part4

These submissions were received as a result of the public advertising of the
Preliminary Proposal for Tenure Review.
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Louise Mincher

From: Mike Todd [mike.todd@opus.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2010 08:29
To: 'Louise Mincher (Christchurch)'
Subject: FW: Nimrod Tenure review.
Attachments: image001.jpg

- Mike J Todd
. Team Leader, Property Consultancy
%2 Opus International Consultants Ltd
2457 Mike. Todd@opus.co.nz
e Tel +64 3 363 2742
Mobile +64 27 233 2307
From: denisemacpherson [mailto:denisemacpherson@xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2010 8:25 a.m.

To: Mike Todd
Subject: Nimrod Tenure review.

GERALDINE TRAMPING CLUB,

Langridge Road,
25 R.D.
TEMUKA

18 March 2010.
Opus International Consultants Ltd.
Dear Mr.Mike Todd,

After discussion with members the Club wishes to Submit that a pole walk route be put in place for public access
between the Matia Reserve and Mt.Nimrod Reserve - going from the shortest point of the yellow line (on the map of
the preliminary proposal document) to the Matia Reserve.

As a tramping club we use the present Mt. Nimrod Reserve walking track frequently . It's closeness to Geraldine area
makes it an attractive day outing.

With improved car parking areas more walking options would be opened up beneficial to many people enjoying the
outdoor pursuits.

Yours faithfully,
Denise Macpherson,
Secretary Geraldine Tramping Club.
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Yours sincerely,
Y

Resource Officer
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Sheep dip (J39/58)
Ramsay’s track (J39/59)
- Fences (J39/60 and J39/61).

NZHPT supports the recommendation contained in the Historic Resources
Report that the proposed Public Access and Vehicles for Management Purposes
Easement be expanded to incorporate Ramsay’s track, with the track’s public
amenity value supported through appropriate interpretation. NZHPT agrees with
the archaeologist’s significance assessment of the remaining sites. No further
protection measures are required other than the standard protection offered
under the Historic Places Act. Current and future owners should be made aware
that work affecting archaeological sites is subject to the archaeological authority
process under the Historic Places Act 1993. If any activity, such as earthworks,
fencing or landscaping, may modify, damage or destroy any archaeological
site(s), an authority (consent) from NZHPT must be obtained for the work prior
to commencement. It is an offence to modify, damage or destroy a site for any
purpose without an authority. The Historic Places Act 1993 contains penalties for
unauthorised site damage.

Within the Preliminary Proposal, there is no mention of consultation with Te
Runanga o Ngai Tahu. We assume that you will be undertaking consultation with
TRONT and NZHPT recommends that this is undertaken to identify any areas of
Maori Heritage value within the area of proposed freehold land.

Thank you for the opportunity for us to provide our input at this stage. Please
contact me directly on 377-3968 if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

WalanE

Malcolm Duff

General Manager Southern

o
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